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Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
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Re: Response to Staffs Storm Protection Plan Cost Recovery Clause Audit Control 
No.: 2025-007-1-2; Docket No. 20250010-EI 

Dear Mr. Teitzman: 

DEF disagrees with the interest expense finding in Staffs audit of DEF’s 2024 SPPCRC 
in Docket 20250010-EI. See doc. no. 04153-2025, p. 5. DEF’s calculation is both a correct and 
reasonable calculation of interest expense on the clause balance, is consistent with prior year’s 
interest calculations for which no audit finding was made, and runs contrary to an understanding 
DEF and Commission Staff reached on the calculation of interest expense in the 2024 Fuel Audit 
in Docket 20240001 -EI. In this response, DEF will specifically address the interest calculation for 
January 2024 through July 2024, which is the time period identified in Staffs audit finding. DEF 
will also address the reason no finding was made for August 2024 through December 2024. 

First, DEF’s calculation of interest is both reasonable and appropriate. Neither DEF nor 
Staff are calculating interest incorrectly. The difference between DEF and Staff is simply the date 
upon which the AA Financial Commercial Paper (“CP”) rate is selected from the Federal Reserve 
website. DEF typically selects the First Day of the Reporting Month and the First day of the 
Subsequent Month. If the first day of the month is not a business day or does not have a CP rate 
available, DEF will select either the next available business day or an earlier business day. The 
alternative selection depends on availability of data and the timing of DEF’s month-end close 
process. In any event, DEF always seeks to use an appropriate and reasonable rate in the monthly 
interest calculation. Based on an initial examination of the CP rates provided in Staffs monthly 
memo, it appears that Staff will typically select the last day of the preceding month and the last 
day of the current reporting month. DEF maintains that both approaches are reasonable and 
appropriate calculations for interest expense on monthly clause balances. 
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Second, the interest calculation used by DEF is consistent with the interest calculation used 
in each cost recovery clause in recent history. Each of the prior years were reviewed in a financial 
audit performed by Commission Staff; no findings on interest expense were made, except for the 
2024 Fuel Audit in Docket 20240001 -EI, which is addressed below. 

Finally, DEF and Commission Staff addressed this exact calculation issue in the 2024 Fuel 
Audit in Docket 20240001 -EI. In that audit, Staff issued a finding, similar to that in Docket 
2025001 0-EI, which stated that DEF had used incorrect interest rates in the monthly calculation. 
Then, like now, DEF disagreed with this finding. DEF held informal discussions with Staff to 
discuss the interest expense calculation and explain DEF’s process. It was during these discussions 
that Staff identified to DEF the monthly memorandum, prepared and distributed by Commission 
Staff, which contains the interest rates used by Staff in the audit process. Notably, no one from 
DEF was on the distribution list for this memorandum, and consequently, DEF did not know of its 
existence nor Staffs position that it was to be used in performing the interest calculation. DEF 
and Staff agreed that the Company would begin using the rates in the monthly memorandum 
prospectively, and DEF provided email addresses for multiple Company personnel. Staffs 
original audit (doc. no. 08278-2024) was removed from the docket to permit errors to be corrected, 
see doc. no. 08305-2024, and the 2024 Fuel Audit report was re-issued on August 29, 2024 without 
the interest provision finding. See doc. no. 08743-2024. By that time, DEF had closed business 
for January 2024 through July 2024. DEF and Staff agreed to usage of the interest rates in the 
Staff memo beginning with August 2024 business. Staff has provided DEF with the interest 
expense memo every month beginning August 2024, and DEF has utilized those rates in the 
interest expense calculation, which is why there is no finding from August 2024 through December 
2024 in the current audit. DEF disagrees that a finding should be issued in any 2025 clause docket 
on this issue, because DEF and Staff specifically resolved the issue when it was discovered in 2024 
and determined a prospective course of action beginning in August of2024, a course of action that 
DEF has followed. 

DEF respectfully requests that Staff reissue the 2025 SPPCRC audit report without the 
interest expense finding and further requests that no similar finding is included in any other 2025 
clause audits as the issue has been resolved as discussed above. 

Thank you for your assistance in this matter and if you have any questions, please feel free 
to contact me at (850) 521-1428. 

MRB/vr 

Respectfully, 

s/Matthew R. Bernier 

Matthew R. Bernier 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
Docket No. 20250010-EI 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished via 
electronic mail to the following this 25th day of June, 2025. 

s/ Matthew R. Bernier 
Attorney 

Shaw Stiller / Daniel Dose / Jennifer 
Crawford 
Office of General Counsel 
FL Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
sstiller@psc.state.fl.us 
ddose@psc.state.fl.us 
jcrawfor@psc.state. fl.us 
discovery- gcl@,psc .state .fl.us 

Kenneth Hoffman 
Florida Power & Light 
134 West Jefferson St. 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1713 
ken.hoffman@ipl.com 

Christopher T. Wright 
Florida Power & Light 
700 Universe Boulevard (JB/LAW) 
Juno Beach FL 33408-0420 
christopher.wright@fpl.com 

Peter J. Mattheis / Michael K. Lavanga / 
Joseph R. Briscar 
Stone Mattheis Xenopoulos & Brew, PC 
NUCOR 
1025 Thomas Jefferson Street, NW 
Eighth Floor, West Tower 
Washington, DC 20007 
pim@smxblaw.com 
mkl@smxblaw.com 
jrb@smxblaw.com 

Beth Keating 
Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A. 
Florida Public Utilities Company 
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 601 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
bkeating@gunster.com 

Michelle Napier / Jowi Baugh 
Florida Public Utilities Company 
1635 Meathe Drive 
West Palm Beach, Florida 3341 1 
mnapier@fpuc .com 
jbaugh@chpk.com 

Jon C. Moyle Jr. 
Moyle Law Firm 
FIPUG 
118 North Gadsden St. 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
jmoyle@moylelaw.com 

James W. Brew / Laura Wynn Baker / 
Sarah B. Newman 
Stone Mattheis Xenopoulos & Brew, P.C. 
PCS Phosphate -White Springs 
1025 Thomas Jefferson Street, NW 
Eighth Floor, West Tower 
Washington, DC 20007 
jbrew@smxblaw.com 
lwb@smxblaw.com 
sbn@smxblaw.com 

W. Trierweiler / P. Christensen / 
C. Rehwinkel / M. Wessling / 
O. Ponce/ A. Watrous 
Office of Public Counsel 
111 W. Madison St., Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
trierweiler.walt@le g. state .fl.us 
christensen.patty@leg.state. fl.us 
rehwinkel.charles@leg.state. fl.us 
wessling.mary@leg. state.fl.us 
ponce.octavio@leg.state.fl.us 
watrous ,austin@le g. state .fl.us 

Paula K. Brown 
Tampa Electric Company 
Regulatory Affairs 
P.O. Box 11 
Tampa, FL 33601-0111 
re gdept@tecoenergy.com 

J. Wahlen / M. Means / V. Ponder 
Ausley McMullen 
Tampa Electric Company 
P.O. Box 391 
Tallahassee, FL 32302 
jwahlen@ausley.com 
mmeans@ausley.com 
vponder@ausley.com 
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